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November 26, 2018 
 
EE Reed 
ATTN:  Troy Meeks, Project Manager 
7505 Waters Ave, Suite B8 
Savannah, GA 31406 
  
RE: Savannah Jumbo GA FIS – PCO #7 Conclusion $139,196.00 
 
Dear Troy, 
In review of the supporting documents provided by EE Reed, the cost of this change order is 
associated with the changing the type of card reader originally designed for use in this project.  The 
original design was based on the requirements outlined the Airport Technical Design Guidelines, 
published by the U.S. Department of Homeland Security, U.S. Customs and Border Protection. The 
new type of card reader used in this project will match the card readers that are currently used at the 
airport.  
 

 
Respectfully, 

 
 
 
 

Project Manager 












